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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 4:46 PM
To: assignments
Subject: PRI | EL Ref: DMCV2200006H/ST | TPPD SMD2989J | Accdt invlvg GBF3123D (ECICS) 

& SMD2989J (Sompo) along Paya Lebar on 18/10/2022 09:00
Attachments: DMCV2200006H.7z

Hi Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please arrange to survey SMD2989J on a without prejudice basis. 
 
Attached copy of estimate and both parties accident report for your perusal. 
 
Best regards                                                          

Sharon Tan 

Team Lead 

  

  
DID (65) 6303 0167                          Tel (65) 6206 5588                                            
Email Sharon_Tan@ecics.com.sg     Web www.ecics.com.sg                          
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600 
From: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 4:43 pm 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>; Jackson Teo Ban Chye <jackson.teo@ethozprotect.com> 
Subject: RE: PRI | EL Ref: DMCV2200006H/ST | TPPD SMD2989J | Accdt invlvg GBF3123D (ECICS) & SMD2989J 
(Sompo) along Paya Lebar on 18/10/2022 09:00 
 
Dear Sharon, 
 
Please make arrangement for LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey at Ethoz 30 Bukit Batok Crescent. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Selamatshahh Zainal 
 

 
HP: 9624 8656  
DID: 6654 7519  
Fax: 6654 7543 
 

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 4:39 pm 
To: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com> 
Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg> 
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Subject: PRI | EL Ref: DMCV2200006H/ST | TPPD SMD2989J | Accdt invlvg GBF3123D (ECICS) & SMD2989J (Sompo) 
along Paya Lebar on 18/10/2022 09:00 
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from a non-ETHOZ GROUP address. Please exercise caution when clicking 

links or opening attachments from external sources. 

Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Selamatshahh, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/11/2022. 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with 
your client/your motor workshop. 
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list appended below to conduct the joint pre-repair 
survey as a single joint expert. 

1.     Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 

3.     Infiniti Appraisal Services  

4.     LKK Auto Consultants  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. 
We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the joint expert. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:13 pm 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: Jackson Teo Ban Chye <jackson.teo@ethozprotect.com> 
Subject: Request TP Claim Survey for SMD2989J accident on 18/10/2022 against GBF3123D 
 
Hi Motor Claims, 
  
Please assist to make arrangement for TP survey SMD2989J accident on 18/10/2022. Claiming against your insured 

GBF3123D. A copy of the accident report and estimate is enclosed. Vehicle can be survey at Ethoz 30 Bukit Batok 

Crescent. 
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Before we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice 

whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the 

stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.  
 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Selamatshahh Zainal 
 

 
HP: 9624 8656  
DID: 6654 7519  
Fax: 6654 7543 
 
Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the 
sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ 
PROTECT does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this 
communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of 
the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ PROTECT. ETHOZ PROTECT shall not be 
responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this 
communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system.  

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
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